CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

September 30, 2013

Michael Balaskovits, P.E.
Bohannon Huston, Inc.

7500 Jefferson St. NE, Court I
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re:  Certification Submittal for Certificate of Occupancy for
Liberty Dialysis — Rio Rancho, 5751 McMahon Blvd. NW
Transportation Development
DRB Project Number 1009325 Certification Dated 09-25-13

Dear Mr. Balaskovits,

The Letter of Certification submitted on 09-26-13 is sufficient for acceptance by
this office for a permanent certificate of occupancy (CO). This letter serves as a “green
tag” from Transportation Development for a Permanent Certificate of Occupancy to be

issued by the Building and Safety Division.
PO Box 1293

Albuquerque .
Sincerely,

New Mexico 87103 %

Kristal Metro, P.E.
www.cabq.gov Principal Engineer, Planning Department
Development Review Services
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